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FAT TAT TONG AND TAT TAK COMMUNAL HALL DECLARED MONUMENTS
DOWN THE MEMORY LANE OF THE NEW TERRITORIES
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The Government announced on 27 December 2013 that under the Antiquities and
Monuments Ordinance, the Antiquities Authority declared two historic buildings in the
New Territories - Fat Tat Tong in Ha Wo Hang, Sha Tau Kok and Tat Tak Communal Hall
in Ping Shan, Yuen Long — to be monuments.

Situated at Ha Wo Hang, Sha Tau Kok, Fat Tat Tong was built by Li To Wan Tso.
Li To-wan was a descendant of the Li clan of Sheung Wo Hang, Sha Tau Kok with its
roots in Boluo, Guangdong. He went abroad to Vietnam to earn a living at a young age
and later returned to Ha Wo Hang with a modest fortune. His eldest son, Li Kwan-lan
was the manager of Li To Wan Tso and also an influential community leader of
Sha Tau Kok. He was also appointed one of the three “Tsz Yi” of Sha Tau Kok in 1936
by the Governor to give advice on matters of local affairs and disputes. Fat Tat Tong still
serves as a residence for the descendants of Li To-wan today.

Tat Tak Communal Hall at Ping Shan, Yuen Long is the only remaining purpose-built
communal hall in Hong Kong which served as both an assembling-cum-worshipping
place for a joint village alliance and as the management office of an open market. It is
also one of the few remaining sites in direct connection with the anti-British resistance
in the New Territories in 1899. It is said that a public notice was issued in the Ping Shan
area after a meeting held at the Communal Hall on 28 March 1899 calling for support
to the armed resistance.
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Fat Tat Tong
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BRRE

Architectural features

REFH
Built in

1933

LR NS
11l 1 — :

p———_

I
&

wmEIRr

Restoration works
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Built by Tang Fan-yau, a gentry of Ping Shan and his clansmen
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Meaning of the name  Originated from Tat Tak Alliance, a village alliance comprising around 39 villages in

Yuen Long and Tuen Mun
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B QOriginally a two-hall and three-bay structure. Expanded with the addition of Hall
of Lonesome Consolation and Hall of Bravery on its left and right respectively,
dedicated to the martyrs who sacrificed themselves for the Tat Tak Alliance in 1866

B Constructed of green bricks with pitched roofs and granite blocks as the lower course

B Murals with auspicious motifs above the entrances of the building
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Restoration works
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B Phase | restoration works commenced in July 2013 and completed at the end of 2013

m Phase Il restoration works will be arranged in 2015 after the completion of slope

[ZERE] (BTEROER FEAKNZEA)
Li To Wan Tso (a trustee formed by four sons of Li To-wan)
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“Mansion of Wealth”
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A two-storey residence in eclectic style, which was popular among overseas
Chinese who returned home in the early 20" century in Hong Kong

Front of the residence composed of colonnaded verandahs at both floor levels

Constructed with traditional green bricks, timber and modern reinforced concrete,
topped with a long pitched Hakka-style tiled roof

An ornamental parapet wall featuring a “rolling cloud” pediment as well as ball- and urn-shaped
finials bound the flat roof over the upper floor verandah

Metal Chinese-style sliding doors at all front entrances and rows of windows with metal
hoods at the ground floor level
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Antiquities and Monuments Office will carry out advance study for the restoration of
Fat Tat Tong. The study is scheduled to be completed in 2015

The restoration will commence in 2016 and it is expected to take about a year to complete.
Fat Tat Tong will be partially open to public subsequent to the completion of restoration

BARREEMME - WHAE
www.amo.gov.hk/b5/monuments_104.php

For details of Fat Tat Tong, please visit:
www.amo.gov.hk/en/monuments_104.php

Name of building

Tat Tak
Communal Hall

improvement works by the Civil Engineering and Development Department HEEEMN

B The whole restoration project is expected to be completed in 2016. After full restoration, Built in
the Communal Hall will become one of the major attractions for public appreciation 1 8 57

along the Ping Shan Heritage Trail
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www.amo.gov.hk/b5/monuments_105.php

For details of Tat Tak Communal Hall, please visit:

www.amo.gov.hk/en/monuments_105.php
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NEW YEAR EVENT BY JAO TSUNG-I ACADEMY
TRADITIONAL LUNAR FESTIVITIES CAME TO LIFE
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www.jtia.hk

Built between 1921 and 1924, JTIA was formally the
Lai Chi Kok Hospital. The compound has been used as
a quarantine checkpoint, a prison, an infectious diseases
hospital, a relief hospital, and a convalescent home for
psychiatric and leprosy patients.

The Hong Kong Institute for Promotion of Chinese Culture
has transformed JTIA into a cultural landmark to promote
Chinese arts and culture under Batch | of the Revitalisation
Scheme. With the completion of the first phase of
revitalisation, the Lower Zone (exhibition halls) was open
to public since June 2012. The Middle Zone (performance
venue and restaurants) and Upper Zone (hostel) have been
in operation in the first quarter of 2014.

For details of JTIA and its guided tour, please visit:
www.jtia.hk

Jao Tsung-lI Academy (JTIA), one of the projects under Batch | of the “Revitalising
Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme” (Revitalisation Scheme), organised
“New Year in Traditional Customs” on 18 January for the public including
underprivileged groups to experience Chinese New Year in an authentic way.

This event was JTIAs first public engagement event for the trial run of its Middle
Zone held in the first quarter of 2014. Organised by JTIA and co-organised
by International Youth Cultural Exchange Association and Hong Kong Calligraphers’
Association, this event also gained support from various local art groups.

Mr. Chan Man Hung, the Managing Director and Vice-Chairman of JTIA, believed that
the event was a very effective platform to promote Chinese culture. The aim of hosting
a series of such local custom activities was to bring forward a different but enjoyable
Chinese New Year to the citizens.

On this special occasion, visitors were encouraged to appreciate the works of world
renowned Sinologist Jao Tsung-l and a dance performance. Works of various local
calligraphers and craftsmen were also on display to showcase the essence of
traditional customs. The vicinity came alive with sky lanterns and handicraft workshops
including New Year picture art jam, making of Chinese lanterns and flower plaques.
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MASTER CLASS DISTINGUISHED LECTURE SERIES

COMES TO A FRUITFUL CLOSE
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Co-organised by the Commissioner for: Heritage’s Office of the Development Bureau,
Antiquities and Monuments Office, ' Architectural Conservation - Programme of
the University of Hong Kong, Cultural Heritage Management Programme of
HKU SPACE and Construction Industry Council, a series of 4 lectures themed
“Master Class Distinguished Lecture Series: Master Builders on Materials and
Techniques of Conservation Projects in Mainland China and Hong Kong”' have
invited specialists from Mainland China and Hong Kong to share their experience and
techniques of heritage conservation. Held from January to March, the lectures received
encouraging response from the public.

Following the success of the first session, both the second session on “Materials and
Techniques of Heritage Buildings in Northern China” and the third session on “Materials
and Techniques of Western Conservation” have attracted 180 and 203 attendees
respectively. The last session on “Chinese and Western Landscape Architecture” held on
29 March drew a complete closure of the event.
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TUNG WAH MUSEUM REOPEN TO PUBLIC
THE GROUP’S CENTURIAL BENEVOLENCE ON DISPLAY

sf gENi BpEs

% |z -

RE=ZLRBI1870FKINAR  —HBEBER  HER
HERBBEFENR - RE=FLER1970F K RKH
BEEBGAZBARE=[TXWE  BEVNRE =KL
—BAFRESHREYCEBENTE -

REVRE-GXYERTREZENFN - RE=[
REREEXEPRAERARF1B4EET DRERFRE
REBERE-GXWERNKARA] BEEEBER
BEEEHE  EHR T BRRER L XA R EFR(E o

RE=[REN2A24A /XYME—BN [BRFEL XL
AR BT REE  ARBRE= A FAIZI5 122
B BB R R RE = AERREL X TIE -

RE=NYEREBIOTEEKNEEERAE - KER
1019F MNZME - KAMESHWESRY - 20105 &1 A
AR TR o 2013 F AR TREMER AR - £2014FF5
T RARRE -

XHEREMEREE - FREE [FRAR : RE=lx
MEZFEN] RIRENAUERZFREFTERIKE -
MeE—EREZANARTRE=(THELXLRE TIE
REIE MNBEZERIANY 148 3P B Y IR 2R
FrEeMER @R THRERESE - BERRFEEESR
M TIE

Since its establishment in 1870, Tung Wah Group of Hospitals (TWGHS) has been
supporting locals with its extensive medical, education and community services. In 1970,
the Group transformed the Main Hall Building of Kwong Wah Hospital into Tung Wah
Museum to celebrate its 100" Anniversary and to promote heritage conservation.

To commemorate the reopening of Tung Wah Museum’s exhibition rooms on the
ground level, the Group’s Records and Heritage Office held “Heritage Carnival”
on 4 January, to unveil TWGHS' history and cultural heritage through activities including
seminars and guided tours.

On 24 February, TWGHs held a naming ceremony of the “Fung Fung Wah Memorial
Heritage Gallery” on the first floor of the museum to honour the former Director of
TWGHSs Dr. Diana Fung’s generous donation in supporting the heritage work of
the Group.

Tung Wah Museum was formerly the Main Hall Building of Kwong Wah Hospital which was
completed in 1911. An attic was built in 1919, turning the building into a two-storey
establishment. The building was declared as monument in 2010. It had been closed in
2013 for renovation. The museum is reopen to the public in 2014.

Two exhibitions are currently on display at the exhibition rooms. Titled “Performing
good deeds with others: the philanthropic vision of the TWGHSs”, the permanent
exhibition showcases how TWGHs has grown alongside Hong Kong throughout
decades. The other exhibition introduces the heritage conservation of TWGHs, including
the architectural features of the museum building as well as its endeavours in restoring
and preserving the Group’s historic archives through multimedia devices and video.
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PA www.tungwah.org.hk/museum

TUNG WAH MUSEUM

Free Admission

Address : Kwong Wah Hospital, 25 Waterloo Road, Kowloon
Opening Hours : Mondays to Saturdays 10am to 6pm
Closed on Sundays and Public Holidays

Website : www.tungwah.org.hk/?content=320
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EXHIBITION OF “CHEUNG CHAU POLICE STATION —
MARKING ONE HUNDRED YEARS 1913 —2013”
RETRACING THE CHANGES OF THE POLICE STATION AND CHEUNG CHAU THROUGH TIME
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Bt www.police.gov.hk/ppp_tc/01_about_us/pm.html

RNEEERFE
- EEMMOI3EEK B RFELEE

- BEME - EERGFHICUER - 5 S E R ERH
FRES - RAORSERAR XIS @k | LA
AR BENREREE  BANRES  HEERE
PER °

- REERRFE  SUENUEE - PR EZRESHE
Wae - BEE SRR FEERRERE - F AL AR Al
AR NRE B - WAESNE LRIt —EEaRE -
AREARBRENEEZ -

B RNEBRFBED —AELKEAMKERE
REMmEREEY  KEEZFRNEE  EXB{RHE
TR B EERE o

BAOsR
WE WELCOME

71 [R) B T

BEEBNENEE 2 FBUT4REA
ZE EB Email: wheng@devb.gov.hk

A century ago, the thriving fishing port Cheung Chau was also a target for pirates.
To safeguard residents against threats from pirates, a better facilitated new
Cheung Chau Police Station came into operation in 1913. To commemorate the
100" anniversary of the establishment of the Police Station, the Hong Kong
Police Force and Police Museum jointly held “Cheung Chau Police Station —
Marking One Hundred Years 1913 - 2013” exhibition at the Police Museum,
Coombe Road, The Peak. The exhibition unfolds the centenary legacy of both
the building and the community where it situated through showcase of historic
photos and exhibits, including the model of Cheung Chau Police Station, Marine Police
uniform, badges and model of police launch.

Cheung Chau Police Statio!
Marking One [Iundrcd Year:

EXHIBITION DETAILS

Date: 26 November 2013 — 31 October 2014
Venue: Police Museum, 27 Coombe Road, The Peak, Hong Kong
Opening Hours: Tuesdays 2pm — 5pm

Wednesdays to Sundays 9am - 5pm

Closed on Mondays, Tuesdays am and Public Holidays

Website: www.police.gov.hk/ppp_en/01_about_us/pm.html

ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES OF CHEUNG CHAU POLICE STATION
Built in 1918, and is a graded Il historic building.

- Two storeys, with an open verandah in front. The walls were built of Canton red brick in
lime mortar. The pitched roof originally laid with Chinese tiles were supported by steel
or timber purlines and timber roof trusses. The station housed a charge room, cells and
living quarters for constables and boatmen.

- Built on top of a small hill for all-round defence. With wrought iron grilles and iron gates
installed at different locations, six feet tall brick walls built on the north and west, and
outer perimeter topped with a barbed wire fence, the police station was among the
most secure stations in the territory at that time.

At present, the station is one of the oldest police buildings still being used for its
original purpose. Despite changes over decades, its main structure still retains much of
its colonial architectural style.
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